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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:22 AM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto)
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 03/10/2024 

Dear Lkk 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below today. Thanks 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. 

1 Kim Hoe Tyre  2 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-09 Didi & 85127719 CMSL IVS24/1886 SKJ8615R SNR2673J PRS

2 R & S Autoclaim  13 Pioneer Sector 1 8096 6413 SUSAN CMSL IVS24/1860 YN9162L  SKH2322K  PRS
 

From: Seah, Andy  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 11:17 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 03/10/2024  
 
Dear Lkk 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below today. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. 

  Kim Hoe Tyre  2 Kaki Bukit Road 2 #01-09 Didi & 85127719 CMSL IVS24/1886 SKJ8615R SNR2673J PRS
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** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day** 
 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Andy Seah  
Claim Department 
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sg   
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